JOHN DICKINSON

www.dickinsondickinson.com

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Over ten years' teaching experience in post-secondary education with active service and exhibition records. Proven abilities to develop and implement curriculum, including online and remote instruction. Successful in areas of community outreach/recruiting, facility oversight, exhibition planning, and grant writing. Organized, cooperative, and detail oriented.

EDUCATION

2010 M.F.A. Meadows School of the Arts, Southern Methodist University

2008 B.F.A. Colorado State University, Double Major - Philosophy and Art

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022 - Present

Visiting Lecturer/Gallery Director, Southern Methodist University, Dallas, TX

2021 - 2022

Registrar, Tia Collection, Santa Fe, NM

2020 - 2021

Gallery Coordinator, Robert and Elaine Stein Galleries, Wright State University, Dayton, OH

2019 - 2021

Associate Professor of Sculpture, Department of Art and Art History, Wright State University, Dayton, OH

2013 - 2018

Assistant Professor of Sculpture, Department of Art and Art History, Wright State University, Dayton, OH

2012 - 2013

Art Handling Project Manager, Terry Dowd Inc., Denver, CO

2010 - 2012

Adjunct Instructor of Drawing, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, CO Art Handler, Terry Dowd Inc., Denver, CO

SUBJECTS TAUGHT

Foundations
 Mold Making
 Modeling
 Construction
 Video
 Performance
 Drawing
 Criticism/Theory
 3D Printing
 Installation

CREATIVE SCHOLARSHIP

SOLO AND TWO-PERSON EXHIBITIONS

Forthco	oming solo exhibitions scheduled for 2024 - Dutoit Gallery (Dayton, OH)
2023	Encounters at the End of Art, John Dickinson and Mark Dineen (two-person), Dinghy Rig, Fort Collins, CO
2019	There, There: New Work by John Dickinson and Shona MacDonald (two-person), The Contemporary, Dayton, OH
2018	Pocket Grammar, H Space, Cleveland, OH
	Borderline Objects, Grace Albrecht Gallery, Bluffton University, Bluffton, OH
2017	Along Letters, Dutoit Gallery, Dayton, OH
	stepping into/stepping over, The Sculpture Center, Cleveland, OH
	Small Long Spaces, Skylab Gallery, Columbus, OH
2016	Neck: 16-16 1/2 Sleeve: 32–33, Western Texas College, Snyder, TX
	The Humming Persists, Rosewood Gallery, Kettering, OH
2015	Platforms and Vents, Anna Vaccaro and David Myers Gallery, Edison College, Piqua, OH
	Slow Leak, The Blue House Gallery, Dayton, OH
2014	Green Fees, The Neon Heater, Findlay, OH
2013	Marius Lehene, John Dickinson: Recent Work (two-person), Ice Cube Gallery, Denver, CO
GROUP	EXHIBITIONS
2023	TRYST, Torrance Art Museum, Torrance, CA
2022	Artist Run, Contemporary Art Center, Cincinnati, OH
	Biennial Invitational, The Contemporary Dayton, Dayton, OH
2020	HxWxD, Rosewood Gallery, Kettering, OH
	In the Void, Dutoit Gallery, Dayton, OH
2019	Members Exhibition, Dutoit Gallery, Dayton, OH

2018	Faculty Exhibition, Wright State University, Dayton, OH
2017	Corner Palace, Mild Climate, Nashville, TN
2016	Ice Breaker 7, Ice Cube Gallery, Denver, CO
	OH+5, The Dairy Barn Arts Center, Athens, OH
2015	Infinity Pool Party, Satellite Art Show, Miami, FL
	Modes of Abstraction, University of Cincinnati Blue Ash, Cincinnati, OH
	26th Annual Juried Show, Las Vegas Contemporary Art Center, Las Vegas, NV
2013	Maximum Overdrive, University of Texas Dallas, Richardson, TX
	Texas National 2013, Stephen F. Austin State University, Nacogdoches, TX
2012	Department of Art Faculty Exhibition, University Art Museum, Fort Collins, CO
2011	Expanded Field, Salt Lake Art Center, Salt Lake City, UT
	1:1, Ice Cube Gallery, Denver, CO
2010	ISC 2010 Outstanding Student Achievement Exhibition, Grounds For Sculpture, Hamilton, NJ
	MFA Qualifying Exhibition, Pollock Gallery, Dallas, TX
	Ultra Xtra ArtsMix, Center for Visual Arts, Denton, TX
2009	EXPO 2010, 500X, Dallas, TX
	Building and Imagining the Landscape, SMU in Taos, Taos, NM
	Collaborative Workshop Performance with La Hors De, Le Subsistances, Lyon, France
2008	SMU Juried Exhibition, Gray Matters Gallery, Dallas, TX
2007	Local Emerging Artists Exhibition, Fort Collins Contemporary Art Museum, Fort Collins, CO
	Video Work, Stanley G. Wold Resource Center, Fort Collins, CO
	Accidental Vestments, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, CO
2006	Northern Colorado Artist Association Exhibition, Lincoln Center, Fort Collins, CO

CURATORIAL PROJECTS

2023	The Volume of an Oval, Stefan Chinov, Pollock Gallery, Southern Methodist University, Dallas, TX	
	"Pictures", Kevin Todora, Pollock Gallery, Southern Methodist University, Dallas, TX	
2021	Aerial Roots, Marius Lehene, Robert & Elaine Stein Galleries, Wright State University, Dayton, OH	
2019	GOALS, Kristen Cochran, Robert & Elaine Stein Galleries, Wright State University, Dayton, OH	
	Scantlings, Eli Gfell, Dutoit Gallery, Dayton, OH	
2017	Alumni Exhibition, Robert & Elaine Stein Galleries, Wright State University, Dayton, OH (co-curator)	
2014	Materialize: Sculpture Using Digital Fabrication, Robert & Elaine Stein Galleries, Wright State University, Dayton, OH	
VISITING ARTIST LECTURES / WORKSHOPS		
2019	Public talk in conjunction with the exhibition <i>There, There</i> at The Contemporary, Dayton, OH	
	Flexible Molds Workshop, The Contemporary, Dayton, OH	
2018	Public talk in conjunction with the exhibition <i>Borderline Objects</i> at Bluffton University, Bluffton, OH	
2017	Public talk in conjunction with the exhibition <i>stepping into/stepping over</i> at The Sculpture Center, Cleveland, OH	
GRANT	S / AWARDS / SCHOLARSHIPS	
2021	ArtSTART Grant, Ohio Arts Council	
2020	Professional Development Leave, Wright State University	
2017	Professional Development Grant, Wright State University	
2010	Student Achievement in Contemporary Sculpture Award, International Sculpture Center	
	Katherine Rigsby Dougan Scholarship, Southern Methodist University	
2000		

2009 Jones Fund Grant, Southern Methodist University

	Meadows Foundation Artistic Scholarship Award, Southern Methodist University
2008	Creative Arts Award, Colorado State University
2007	Western Undergraduate Exchange Scholarship, Colorado State University
	Evalyn Prouty Hickman Scholarship
2006	Katherine Moffitt Northern Colorado Art Association Scholarship
2003	Clark County Education Association Scholarship
PRESS	
2016	Joyell Nevins, "Together, Under Tension", Dayton City Paper, March 1-7, 2016
	Pamela Dillon, "Two Ohio Artists, Two Unique Presentations", <i>Dayton Daily News</i> , 3/13/16
2014	
2014	3/13/16 Davide Sher, "Twin Exhibits Seek to Explore the Artistic Value of Materialization
	3/13/16 Davide Sher, "Twin Exhibits Seek to Explore the Artistic Value of Materialization Processes", 3D Printing Industry, 10/27/2014
2013	3/13/16 Davide Sher, "Twin Exhibits Seek to Explore the Artistic Value of Materialization Processes", 3D Printing Industry, 10/27/2014 Andy Amato, "Maximum Overdrive", arts + culture Texas, 4/4/13 "ISC 2010 Outstanding Student Achievement in Contemporary Sculpture Awards", Sculpture, October 2010
2013 2010 RESIDE	3/13/16 Davide Sher, "Twin Exhibits Seek to Explore the Artistic Value of Materialization Processes", 3D Printing Industry, 10/27/2014 Andy Amato, "Maximum Overdrive", arts + culture Texas, 4/4/13 "ISC 2010 Outstanding Student Achievement in Contemporary Sculpture Awards", Sculpture, October 2010
2013 2010	3/13/16 Davide Sher, "Twin Exhibits Seek to Explore the Artistic Value of Materialization Processes", 3D Printing Industry, 10/27/2014 Andy Amato, "Maximum Overdrive", arts + culture Texas, 4/4/13 "ISC 2010 Outstanding Student Achievement in Contemporary Sculpture Awards", Sculpture, October 2010

SERVICE

UNIVERSITY/COLLEGE/DEPARTMENT SERVICE

Committees: -University Appeals Panels (Student Conduct/Academic Integrity)

-College of Liberal Arts Curriculum Committee

-College of Liberal Arts Senate

-Department Promotion and Tenure Committee

-Gallery Coordinator Search Committee

-Program Review Committee -Senior Exhibition Committee

- -Scholarship Exhibition Committee
- -Visiting Artist Committee

Recruiting: -National Portfolio Day: New York, NY and Austin, TX

-spoke at high schools and colleges

-represented department at college fairs

-organized studio workshops and department open houses

APPOINTMENTS

- 2022 Gallery Coordinator of the Pollock Gallery
 - Exhibition coordination, budgetary and logistical oversight, record keeping.
- 2020 Gallery Coordinator of the Robert and Elaine Stein Galleries
 - Exhibition installation, record keeping, public relations, collections management.
- 2019 Faculty Liaison to the Robert and Elaine Stein Galleries
 - Assisted Gallery Coordinator with grant writing, budgetary oversight, gallery programming, and public relations.

COMMUNITY SERVICE

- 2023 -Nasher Sculpture Center Artist Grant Panel
- 2020 -EDU Gallery Board Member
- 2018 Dayton Society of Artists Solo Exhibitions, juror
 - Governors Art Award, juror (state level)
- 2016 Co-Founded Dutoit Gallery Coopertive
- 2015 Scholastic Art Awards, juror (regional level)
- 2014 Governors Art Award, juror (regional level)
 - Montgomery County Recycled Sculpture Contest, juror

REFERENCES

Glen Cebulash, Professor of Art Department of Art and Art History Wright State University 732-547-7525 glen.cebulash@wright.edu Stefan Chinov, Professor of Art Department of Art and Art History Wright State University 937-293-9446 stefan.chinov@wright.edu

Marius Lehene, Professor of Art Department of Art and Art History Colorado State University 970-481-3035 marius.lehene@colostate.edu